
From: Carl Malamud <carl@media.org>
To: "Bridy, Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu)" <abridy@uidaho.edu>
Subject: Proposed Amendments to Idaho Code Copyright Provisions
Date: February 4, 2015 at 6:15:05 PM PST

I’m pretty busy for the next 10 days. Lot going on. 

I don’t need a signal, but I have other stuff to worry about for a while.

On Feb 4, 2015, at 6:11 PM, Bridy, Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu) 
<abridy@uidaho.edu> wrote:

Would	you	mind	holding	off	un.l	I	give	you	the	signal?		I	don’t	want	to	get	out	in	
front	of	Ilana,	and	I	know	she	doesn’t	want	to	be	out	in	front	of	her	colleagues.	
	

From:	Carl	Malamud	[mailto:carl@media.org]	
Sent:	Wednesday,	February	04,	2015	6:57	PM
To:	Bridy,	Annemarie	(abridy@uidaho.edu)
Subject:	Re:	Proposed	Amendments	to	Idaho	Code	Copyright	Provisions
 
They’re doing a wonderful job. I think if I quietly put it up on my 
paper trail, it makes it a little more real. I’m not going to incite 
boingboing or anything, but I think their work should be public. 
 
I’ll do that Friday morning.
 
Very nice work.
 

On Feb 4, 2015, at 5:43 PM, Bridy, Annemarie 
(abridy@uidaho.edu) <abridy@uidaho.edu> wrote:
 
I	guess	it	is,	because	it’s	correspondence	with	a	member	of	
the	Idaho	legislature?		You	certainly	know	beUer	than	I	do	
what’s	covered	by	open	records	laws!!		Randi	and	Jordan	
are	doing	a	fantas.c	job.		I’m	very	proud	of	them.		We’ll	
see	what	develops…
	

From:	Carl	Malamud	[mailto:carl@media.org]	
Sent:	Wednesday,	February	04,	2015	6:40	PM
To:	Bridy,	Annemarie	(abridy@uidaho.edu)

PRO-001427

mailto:abridy@uidaho.edu
mailto:abridy@uidaho.edu
mailto:carl@media.org
mailto:abridy@uidaho.edu
mailto:abridy@uidaho.edu
mailto:abridy@uidaho.edu
mailto:carl@media.org
mailto:abridy@uidaho.edu


Subject:	Re:	Proposed	Amendments	to	Idaho	Code	
Copyright	Provisions
 
is this all public record? this is a nice paper trail.
 

On Feb 4, 2015, at 8:31 AM, Bridy, 
Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu) 
<abridy@uidaho.edu> wrote:
 
Here’s	the	missing	third	aUachment:	
the	policy	ra.onale	for	the	proposed	
amendments.		Sorry	about	that.
	

From:	Bridy,	Annemarie	
(abridy@uidaho.edu)	
Sent:	Wednesday,	February	
04,	2015	9:30	AM
To:	'Ilana	Rubel'
Cc:	Adams,	Mark	
(marka@uidaho.edu);	
Schumacher,	Randi	
(randi.schumacher@vandals.u
idaho.edu);	'Jordan	StoU'
Subject:	Proposed	
Amendments	to	Idaho	Code	
Copyright	Provisions
	
Dear	Ilana,
	
AUached	are	the	first	fruits	of	
Randi	and	Jordan’s	work	on	
the	Idaho	Code	project.		
Please	let	me	know	what	else	
we	can	do	for	you.
	
All	the	best,
	
Annemarie
	
Annemarie	Bridy
Professor|University	of	Idaho	
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College	of	Law
Affiliate	Scholar|Stanford	Law	
School	Center	for	Internet	and	
Society
Publica.ons|Freedom	to	
Tinker|LinkedIn|TwiUer
	
		
										
	

<Policy-Rationale.pdf>
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